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January 5, 19

clice M. Gelman

U. §. Labor Party

P.C. Box 1962

Now York, New York 10002

Ms.

o3
©

MUR 441(77)
Dear Ms. Gelman:

On November 21, 1977, vou received the attachecd
letter from us requestincg specific information in
recard to vour allegation that Robert Munoz,

Charles McNeilll, and Dorothy Deschamps admitted
using Federal funds allocated to community service
aroupns for voter registration activity in consulta-
tion wit the 1976 Democratic Presidertial Campaign
Committee. We received no response from vou.

sccordingly, the Commission has determined that
there 1s no reason to believe Robert Munoz, Charles
McNeill, or Dorothy Deschamps violated 2 U.S.C. §452
and the file in this matter has been closcd.

Sinceraly,

e
— :
.

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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Ms. Felice N. Gelman

U. S. Labor Party

P.0O. Box 1962

New York, New York 10002

Re: MUR 441(77)

Dear Ms. Gelman:

On November 21, 1977, you received the attached
latter from us requesting specific information in
recard to your allegation that Robert Munoe,

Charles McNeill, and Dorothy Deschamps admitted
using Federal funds allocated to Community service
groups for voter registration activity in consulta-
tion with the 1976 Democratic Presidential Campaign
Cosmittee. We received no response from you.

Accordingly, the Commission has determined that
there is no reason to believe Robert Munoz, Charles
McNeill, or Dorothy Deschamps violated 2 U.S8.C. §452
and the file in this matter has been closed.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel




BEFORE THt FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

} MUR 341 (
Roberto Munoz: Charles Meheilld?
Dorothy Deschamps. )

In the Matter of

~J
~J

)

.
A W S S V)
T, Marjorie w. fmmans, Secretary to the Federal flection Commiveion,
g0 hereby certityv tnat or Januaey S, 18750 the Tommission determined by

n

a vote of 4-0 that there is no  reason *0 believe that Roberto Munor.

Charles Mcleill, or Doroshy Teschamps violated 2 U.S.C. Section 452

and to so Inform tne Jovolairant 1o this matter.

commissioners Soringer and Tiernan were not oresent at the tim
of the vote.

I

Accordingly, the file in thig matter has teen closed.

riorie w. ¢
Sec¥etary to the Commission

mmons
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
December 21, 1977

In the Matter of

Roberto Munoz; Charles McNeill; MUR 441 (77)

Dorothy Deschamps.

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. ALLEGATIONS:

This matter was initiated by the receipt of a notarized
complaint alleging that the respondents admitted using
Federal funds allocated to certain community services
groups for voter recistration activity in consultation with
the 1976 Democratic Presidential Campaign Committee. The
complaint suggested a possible violation of 2 U.S.C. §452,
which forbids using Federal funds appropriated to carry
out the Economic Opportunity Act of 1964 to finance voter
registration activity.

II. PRIOR COMMISSION ACTION:

On October 19, 1977, the Commission voted to seek
additional information from the complainant prior to
making any formal determination in this matter. On
November 10, 1977, a letter addressed to the complainant
requesting information supplemental to the complaint was
approved by the Commission and mailed to the complainant.
The letter was received by the complainant on November 21,

1977, according to the return receipt card (Attachment I).



The complainant was asked to provide further
information within ten days of reccoipt of the letter.

ince passod and we have received

d
u

That deadline has long
no additional information from the complainant in responsc
to the Commission's reqguest.

In view of the nature of the allegations contained in
this complaint and the complainant's failure to respond

to the Commiss:ions' reguest for Zurther information, we

f1le should be closed.

w0

believe that thi

III. RECOMMENDATICN:

Find no reason to believe thzt Reberto Muncz,
Charles McNeill, or Dorothw Descharmus violated 2 U.S.C.

§452. send attached letter.

Ifag)rr = A D

DATE WILLIAM C. OLDAKER
GENERAL COUNSEIL
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FEOERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

130 N \IR‘H N\
MWASTONC TN Y0 0403

November 15, 1977
CERTITIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT RILQUESTFED

Felice Merrite CGelman
: U.S. Labker Party
; P. O. Box 1972
New York, NY 10001
Re: MU 441 (77)
e car Ms. Golman:
P o advised that the Fediraul Election
s he "Commission") has received your com-
L ainst the 1976 Democratic iresidential
b1 Committee and Roberto Munc: of the SERA
‘ Program, Charles Mclieill of the Youth Action
ol Center, and Dorothy Deschamps of the Brownsville
. Community Neilchborhood Action Center. We have num-
berod the matter MUR 441 (77).
o e Commission requests further infermation in
Do surrort and substantiation of the allegations con-

tained in your complaint. For example, you state

€ that Mr. Munoz, Mr. McNeill and Ms. Deschamps have
* adritzod that they used federal poverty money for
- voter recistration activity in consultation with the
. 1976 Demecratic Pre51dent1al Camvaign Cormittee;
ploasce indicate when, where, and to whom such admis-
sicng were nadeo.
Please submit this additional factual material
within ten (10) days of receipt of this letter.
ware that 2 U.S.C. §437g{a) (3)(B) re-
a t er to remain confidential until
v rn consent is given by the 1976 Democratic Presi-
- d 1 Camraiaon Committee, Mr. Munoz, Mr. McNeill, and
Ms. Doschiamps permitting the matter to be made public.
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David Stein,

(202)523-4178.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1300 KN STREET N
MVUNEENG TN D AR

%, New York 10002

Re: MUR 441(77)

O1

Nvovenbker 21, 1977, vou received the attached
from us requesting srecific information in
to your allegation that Robert Munoz,
McNeill, and Dorothy Deschamps admitted
deral funds allocated to community service
or voter registration activity in consulta-
n the 1976 Democratic Presidential Campaian
We received no response frcm you.
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lv, the Commission has determined that
ason to believe Robert.Munoz, Charles

v Deschamps violated 2 U.S.C. §452
his matter has been closed.
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Sincerely,

william C. Oldaker
General Counsel




C.¥d $334ONY 30VICOd

/
/ )
/
/
»‘:.-h;:.:sc V- .w}ﬁ..‘«.... o
Q&kc . - ..\4,..1«.,..< Yy N4
70001 %I0K MON ‘Afaog mor ™  Ov = e Y
ZLOT/X08 0 d oy i
faavg Joqun .M.J N I!c L, .\R«
uvwyoy W :J@¢L* ) L STH =
bka.?.ﬁﬂys, ., pw
T, b«.\! ¢ B
Y Se -
) s
s

£9+07 "D'A’NOIDNIHSVAA
AMN 173418 X ezt

NOISSINWOD NOILD113 Tvdid i

Glvd 6374 CNY 30VIGCd

103307

20007 AHIOA MON JHAIOL MmOHy
CL6Y ®OUd T0°d

Ajavg faoqe) tgtn

URWT Y R 001 [0

SNOTADI] 03 OsUOds| uj

Y

£9Y07 " D'A'NOIDNIHSVM
MN 133416 X Szl

NOISSIWWOD NOILD11 vidIGd




Doy
-
voe 1
0
.- ’

FEOER AL

?‘.\. [ QT
OO Yot
RS >

TSI SIS D
N N

R, e
i

FLEC

FHON CORNINIISSION

Naeet [N N N
e T 1
— i iy i N
N e N -
[UNG DRORIFIG 4 LA
i
1 N
B FERUENEIN
wital
i s 1 -
LA N =
. ~ <
PR
[N
Y N
[N
Ca N .

Mur 44)

4

'

:

. — ——— ———




P P ;i&m .\ %)
U.S.Labor Party

PO BOX 1972 ¢ NEW YORK, N.Y 10001 @ T EPHONE (212)563-2400

12 Avvat 1977
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

0 STREET N W
WAASTENG TON EY G e

November 15, 1977
CORTIFIED YAIL
RETURN RECCIPT REQUESTED

F e Merritt Gelman
C.S. Labor Party
P. 0. Box 1972

Now o York, NY 10001

Re: MUR 441 (7

~1
~1
~—

case pbe advised that the Federal flection

:ion (the "Commission") has received your com-

acainst the 1976 Democratic Presidential

ion Comnmittee and Roberto Munoz of the SERA

oaranm, Charles Mchelll of the Youth Ac*tion
and Dorothy Deschamps of the Zrownsville

tv Nelaghborihocod Action Center. We have num-
ho matter MUR 431 (77).

Tho Cormmission requests further infcormation in
surweort and substantiation of the allecations

o in vour complaint. For exarple, you state

Mr . Munoz, Mr. McNelll and Ms. Deschamps have
admittod that they used federal poverty money for

r recistration activity in consultation with the
Democratic Presidential Carmpaicn Cormittee;
nlease indicate when, where, and to whcm such admis-
sicns were made.

<
O 0
~1
(9}

) 3

case submit this additional factual material
wisnin ten (10) days of receint of this letter.,

be awaroe that 2 U.8.C. §437¢(a) (3) (B) re-
matter to rermain contidential until
o}

GUiro

writton consent is given by the 1976 Democratic Presi-
dontial Camnaign Ceormittece, Mr. Munoz, Mr. McNeill, and
Ms. Deschamps permitiine the matter to pe made public.
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Felice Merritt Gelman
U.S. Labor Party

P. O. Box 1972

New York, NY 10001

Re: MUR 441 (77)

Dear Ms. Gelman:

Please be advised that the Federal Election
Commission (the "Commission") has received your com-
plaint against the 1976 Democratic Presidential
Campaign Committee and Roberto Munoz of the SERA
Drug Program, Chardées McNeill of the Youth Action
Center, and Dorothy Deschamps of the Brommsville
Community Neighborhood Action Center. We have num-
bered the matter MUR 441 (77).

The Commission requests further information in
support and substantiation of the allegations con-
tained in your complaint. For example, you state
that Mr. Munoz, Mr. McNeill and Ms. Deschamps have
admitted that they used federal poverty money for
voter registration activity in consultation with the
1976 Democratic Presidential Campaign Committee;
plaase indicate when, where, and to whom such admis-
sions were made.

Please submit this additional factual material
within ten (10) days of receipt of this letter.

Please be aware that 2 U.S.C. §437c¢(a) (3) (B) re-~
quires this matter to remain confidential until
written consent is given by the 1976 Democratic Presi-
dential Campaign Committee, Mr. Munogz, Mr. McNeill, and
Ms. Deschamps permitting the matter to be made public.



7

If you have any questions, please contact
David Stein, the attorney handling this matter, at
(202)523-4178.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSTON

In the Matter of )
)
Robert Munoz )
SERA Drug Program of New York (it )
) MUR 441 (77)
Dorothy Deschamps )
Brownsville Community Neighbornood )
Action (Center )
)
/
Crarles McNeill. Youth Action Center )
ot New York City )

To Mariorie W. Emmons. Secrvetarv to the fedeval flection Commissicn.
deo heveby certify that on Novercer 10, 19770 the Commission aoproved
without obiection the letzer 20 “2lice Merritt Gelman, Complainant in the

above-captioned matter. as recommended bv the Fil ffice of General {ounse’.

Mariorvie W. Emmons
Secretiry to the Cfammission



FEDERAL HECTION COMMISSION

N TRTETNAN

A SEEN G TN v AR
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ioverber S, 1977
MEMORANDUY TH CHARLES STERELE
TNk renn 1r\w7: ' ;—.,..q.,g . ){
\ [ N, w ! .. .
SUBJECT Wit liy (77

The ahove-mentioned dagyment was circulated on

Soeverhar T TATT 3t 300

- Commissioner likans has submitted and objection,
- MU0 241 {77) has cean added to the dnenda for “overber 170
Taye-
B




MEMORAMNDUM

+-3
@]

The Comyrission ‘) )

PROM : William C. Oldakery, €4
/

SUBJECT : MUR 241 (77)

On October 19, 1977, the Jommissicn voted to
request further information from the complainant :in
the above numberec mattoer.

he o attachec letter has been prevared pursuant

o

to tne Commission's dotermination.



November 7, 1977

MEMORANDUM TG: Marge Emmons

FROM: Ilissa T. Garr

SUBJECT: MUR 441 (77)

Please have :the attached Menorandum and letter in

MUR 441 distributed to the Commission on a 24 hour no-

objection basis.

Thank you.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

PO STR D NOM
A W SEENU L TOIN T Jitden

Felice Merritt Celman
U.&%. _abkor Party
©. O. Box 1972
Wow o York, WY 100901
Re: MUR 441 (77)
~ o~ 5 Vs T~ -
s - . wl) T4 ‘e

be advised that the Federal Election
2o "Cormission") has received your com-

C i
b— )

L t the 1976 Democratic Presidential
Ca mittee and Roberto Muncz of the SERA
oy Charles Mcheilll of the Youth Action
Co crothy Deschamps of the Brownsville
Cn chborhood Action Conter. We have num-
; cor MUR 441 (77).
er information in
8 : allecations con-
v gompla*n;. For e\anple, vou state
z, Mr. Mcleill anc Ms. Peschamps have

’
tLe” used federal poverty money for
tion activity in consultation with the
C PrL51dcnt;al Camraicn Committee;

¢ when, where, and to whom such admis-
N

Flcaze submit this additional factual material
wivinin ten (10) days of receint of this letter.

< 54376(a) (3) (B) re-
idential un+i

976 Democratic Presi-
lunoz, Mr. McNeill, and
matter tc be made puklic.

:{#—-rhf)




If vou have any questions, plcase contact
David Stein, the attorney handling this matter, at
(202)523-4178.

Sincerely,

v
* Will:am C. Oldaker
General Counsel
-
-
- c




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMI

In the Matter of )
\
\

Robert Munoz
SERA Dreag Proaram of Now York City )

Jorathy Jeschamps

Brownsville community Neighborhood
Aotion Center J
Jharles Mcheill. vouth Sction Center)
oY it )

o Wyt Ty ey
WO O LT LY

CRTIEICATION
MavtoeTe W, e ons ., Secretary o the Federal
Comerehy cortify tnat o October 19, 197
3 v e o Lal sear o dine ey Se sent ashing for addits

ihoLearantioned vatter Teoascovianre with the Pederal

¥

SSTON

MUR 441 (77

Zlection Commissinnm.

. 1877 the Comrission determined by

onal data on the

Ziectinn Campaign

for additional in‘ormation were

omrigsioners Sikens nois, Staebler, and Tiernan. voting against the
wrterination wers Covrissioners Spricaer and Thomson,

. Immons
tho Commission
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October 7, 1977

MEMORANDUM TO: Marge Emmons
FROM: Elissa T. Garr
SUBJECT: MUR 441 (77)

Please have the attached 7 Day Report on MUR 441 (77)
distributed to the: Commission on a 24 hour no-objection

basis.

Thank you.
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F RAL VLECTION COMMISSION
325 K Street N.W. .
Washinugton, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR NO. 441 (77)
BY OGC TC THE COMMISSION DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED

BY 0GC 8-22-77

ATTORNE D. Stein
COMPLAINANT'S WNiME: Felice Merritt Gelman, U.S. Labor Party
RESFONDLENT'S NAME: Wbertoe Munoz, SERA Drua Prouaram of New YorkX Citv
Charles MeNe1ll, Youth Action Center of New York

Deschamps, Brownsville Community Neighbor-

RELEVARNT STATUTE: sotion Conter
- U.S.C. §a32
INTEZRNASLD RETORTS CHECHEID: 1974 Demeocratic Presidential Camvaign Committee
Revorts
PESERAL ACGHENCIZS CHECKID: Community Scrvices Administration, Devartment of
Labor
SUMMARY OF ALLIGATIONS
In a notarized comrlaint, Ms. Gelman alleges that Mr., Munoz,
Mr. McNeill, and Mrs. De ~cnm“S used Federal funds allocated

ration activity 1n consultation with the 1976 Democratic

e three above named community services aroups for voter
t 1t
dential Camnaign Comnmitteo,

i
jost

The complaint suajests a vossible violation o7 2 U.S.C. §452,
which forbids usina funds avpropriated to carry out the
Economic Oprortunity Act of 1964 to finance voter registration
activity. Despite ow chocks with both the Community Services
Administration and the Devartment of Labor, wo have been unable
to determine £ coertain whether <hoe three namod community ser-
vices arouwns r ive such Foderal fundineg and whether there is
any basis in £ ; ho o complainant's claio £hat Mr. Munoz,
Mr. McXNeilll, ani Mr Doschamns used such monies for Carter
coordinated voter reaistration activity. The attached article,




appearing in the September 9, 1977, edition of the New Yorr
Times, states that SERA is a federally financed anti-drug
agency and that Mr. Munoz, who has been indicted in Federa:
Court for conspiracy to defraud the U.S. Government, was 1'%
director. The allegations on their face suggest possible
vioclations of 2 U.S.C. §452 by Mr. Munoz, Mr. McNeill, and
Mrs. Deschamps. In our view, the complaint does not provide
enough information with respect to the alleged "consultation”
by the 1976 Democratic Presidential Campaign Committee with
Munoz, McNeill and Deschamps to make a determination as to
whetheor the committee may have violated 2. U.S.C. §452 or anv
other statute.

RECOMMENDATION

Find roason to belileve that Munoz, McNeilll and Deschamps maw
have wviclated 2 U.5.C. §452. Send attached notification with
recucst Tor furthor information.
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CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Roberto Munoe

R

o

MUR 441 (77)
Dear Mr. Munoo:

Please be advised that the Federal Election Commission
(the "Commission") has found reason to believe that you mavy
have violated the Federal Blection Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended, (the "Act"), as a result of vour participation in
voter reaistration activity during the 1976 Prosidential

oloction.

(BN
b
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o
o
I

necl peen alleged that vou used Federal

wi

funds allocated to Drua Procram of New Vork Citv
for votrer reaistratlion activity, In consultat:ion with the
residential Camparlan Committoe,

These allecations, LY true, would constitute a violation

of the Act, 2 U.S.C. §4532, which forbids the use of Federal

rh
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carry out the Economic Opportunity Act

of 1904 to flnance votey reaglstration activity.

Pursuant to 2 U,8.C. §4373¢(23) (4), vou have an opportunity
to Jdemonstrate that 1o action should be taken by the Commission
relative to this matter. Accordingly, vlease submit any relevant

lecal or factual material to the Commission, within 1) davs of

v thilis lottor.,

t
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- 2 -

This matter will remain confidential, pursuant to 2 U.S.C.
§437¢(a) (3) (B) unless you give your written consent to make the
matter public.

If you have any questions, please contact David Stein, the
attorney assigned to this matter, ¢ (202Y S0 (178,

Sincerely vours,

William C. Oldakoer
General Counsel

~



CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Dorothy Deschamps
Ro: MUR 141 (77)

Dear Ms. Deschamps:

Please be advised that the Federal Election Commission
(the "Commission") has found reason to belicve that vou may
nave violated the Fedevral Election Campaian Act oY 1971, as
amended, {(the "Act"), as a rosult of vour participation in
voter registration activity durine the 1976 Presidential
clection.

Specifically, 1t has been allejged that vou used Federal
funds allocated to the Brownsville Community Neighborhood
Action Center for voter reoilstration activity, in consulta-

tion with the 1374 Democratic Presidential Campaign Committee.

These allegations, 17 true, would constitute a violation

[R]
(o)

of the Act, .3.C. §452, which forbids the usce of Federal
funds approvriated to carrv out the Economic Opportunity Act
of 1964 to finance votor roaistration activitvy.

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §43%a(a) (4), vou have an opportunity
to demonstrata that no action should he taken by the
Commission rolative to this matter. Accordingly, please sub-

mit any relevant lexal or factual material to the Commission

within 10 davs of vour recoiot of this letter.



This matter shall remain confidential pursuant to 2 U.S.C.
§437a(3) (B) unless the Committee gives its written consent to
make the matter public,

If you have any questions please contact David Stein,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at 202/523-4178,

Sincerely yours,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Charles McNeill

Re:  MUR 441(77)

Dear Mr. McNeill:

Please be advised that the Tederal PFlection Commission
(the "Commission'") has found rcason to belicve that vou may
have violated the Federal Eloction Camvaiagn Act of 1971, as
amended, (the "Act"), as a rosult of vour participation in
voter reoaistration activits iurinag tho 1976 Presidential
clection.

Spvecifically, 14 has zoen alleged that vou used Federal
funds allocated to the Youth Action Center of New York City
for voter realstration acciviity, 1in consultation with the
1976 Democratic DPresidential Camwvalgn Committe:,

These allecatinns, 17 +rue, would constitute a violation
0% the Act, 2 U.S.C. §452, which forbids the use of Federal
funds aoppropriated to carry out the Economic Opportunity Act

of 1964
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finance wvoter roaistration activity.,

x{a) (4), vou have an opportunity
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Puarsuant to 2U.5.C.
to demonstrate that no accion should be taken by the Commission
Aaccordingly, pleasc submit any
relevant legal or factual mazeorial to the Commission within

10 davs of vour receivnt oI £hils letter.



This matter shall remain confidential pursuant to 2 U.S.C.
§437g(a) (3) (B) unless the Committee gives 1ts written consent to
make the matter public.

If vou have any questions please contact David Stein,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at 202/523-4178,

Sincerelyv vours,

Wwilliam C. Cldaker
Seneral Counsel



COMPLAINT TO THE FEDERAL LELECTIONS COMMISSION

b

Pursuant to 2 USC section 437g(1)(a), [ hercby allege that
the tfollowing violation of the tfederal clection laws was

committed by the 1970 Democratic Presidential Campaign Committcoc:

Roberto Munoz ot the SERA Drug Program New York ¢ity
(Bronxi, Charles McNeill ot the Youth Action Center, New York
City Breooktvnt, and Mrs, Dorothy Deschamps of the Brownsville
community Neighborhood Action Conter (Rrooklyn) have admitted
that they used tfederal poverty monev for voter regcistration
activity, This was done in consultation with the 1070
Democratic Prestdential Campatgn Committee, To usc tederal
poverty money for celection activity violates 2 USC Section 450
and is thererore patently illegal,

This matter constitutes a =orious viclation ot rederal

clection faws, fhe toederal PElections Jommission <hould
conduct an Inmediate investiagtion of this matter to Jdetermine
the extent oY this vielition,

Sworn berore e this o davo ooy / \Wlgust 10
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